
 

 
 

  
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 

Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Friday 2 December 2022 

 
 
Committee:  

Health & Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Date: Monday, 12 December 2022 
Time: 1.30 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 

Shropshire, SY2 6ND 

  

You are requested to attend the above meeting. The Agenda is attached  
 
There will be some access to the meeting room for members of the press and public, but 

this will be limited. If you wish to attend the meeting please email 
democracy@shropshire.gov.uk to check that a seat will be available for you.  

 
Please click here to view the livestream of the meeting on the date and time stated on the 
agenda 

 
The recording of the event will also be made available shortly after the meeting on the 

Shropshire Council Youtube Channel Here 
 
 

Tim Collard  
Assistant Director – Legal and Governance 

 
Members of Health & Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Nicholas Bardsley 

Steve Charmley (Chairman) 
Gerald Dakin 

Geoff Elner 
Kate Halliday 

Tracey Huffer 

Heather Kidd 
David Minnery 

Chris Schofield 
Dan Thomas (Vice Chairman) 

 

 
Your Committee Officer is:  

 
Ashley Kendrick  Democratic Services Officer 

Tel:   01743 250893 

Email:   ashley.kendrick@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democracy@shropshire.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/featured
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/streams


AGENDA 
 
1  Apologies for Absence  

 

To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 
2  Disclosable Interests  

 

Members are reminded that they must declare their disclosable pecuniary 
interests and other registrable or non-registrable interests in any matter being 

considered at the meeting as set out in Appendix B of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct and consider if they should leave the room prior to the item being 
considered. Further advice can be sought from the Monitoring Officer in advance 

of the meeting 
 

 
3  Minutes  

 

To confirm the minutes of the Health and Adult Social Care Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 31st October 2022 (To follow). 

 
 

4  Public Question Time  

 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public, notice of 

which has been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. The deadline for 
this meeting is 5pm on Tuesday 6th December 2022. 
 

 
5  Members Question Time  

 
To receive any questions of which Members of the Council have given notice. 
The deadline for this meeting is 5pm on Tuesday 6th December 2022. 

 
 

6  Update from the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC)  

 
 

7  Updates from Previous Meeting - Health and Wellbeing Hub  

 

 
8  Prevention, Primary Care, Urgent and Emergency Care, and Discharge 

Task and Finish Group Report (Pages 1 - 26) 

 
To receive the report of the Task and Finish Group. Chair of the Task and Finish 

Group, Cllr Claire Wild, will deliver the report.  
 
Report attached. 

 



9  Adult Social Care Reforms: Market Position Statement  

 

To receive a report sharing the role and purpose of the Market Position 
Statement and an outline of the emerging intentions. 

 
Presented by Laura Tyler, Head of Housing, Resettlement & Independent Living 
and Natalie McFall, Assistant Director – Adult Social Care and Housing. 

 
(Report to follow) 

 
 

10  Work Programme (Pages 27 - 36) 

 
To confirm the topics for the committee’s work programme identified at the work 

programming session on Friday 24 June 2022 and Wednesday 3 August 2022, 
and a briefing on the Shropshire Inequalities Plan (21 October 2022), and the 
agenda for the next meeting(s). 

 
Report attached. 

 
 

11  Date of Next Meeting  

 
To note that the next meeting of the Health & Adult Social Care Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee will be held at 10am on Monday 30 th January 2023. 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



HASCOSC, 12 December 2022: Report of the Prevention, Primary Care, Urgent and Emergency 

Care and Discharge Task and Finish Group 

Contact:  Tom Dodds, 01743 258518 1 

 

 

 Committee and Date 
 
Health and Adult Social Care 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (HASCOSC) 
 
12 December 2022 

 Item 
 
 
 
 
 
Public 
 

 

REPORT OF THE PREVENTION, PRIMARY CARE, URGENT AND 

EMERGENCY CARE, AND DISCHARGE TASK AND FINISH 

GROUP 
 
 

Responsible 
Officer 

Tom Dodds 

e-mail: tom.dodds@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 258518 
 

 
 

1. Synopsis 

 
The task and finish group have taken a view across the services and 
systems that contribute to preventing and avoiding people needing to 

be transported to hospital, being admitted to hospital and discharged 
from hospital. 

 
2. Executive Summary 

 
 
2.1. During the past 12 months there have been reports in the national, 

regional and local media highlighting ambulances waiting at 
Emergency Departments (EDs) to transfer patients which delay the 
ambulances responding to emergency calls. Reports also covered 

long waits in the Emergency Departments for treatment due to the 
levels of demand. 

 
2.2. The task and finish group formed following a resolution at Council 

on the 12 May 2022 to establish a Task and Finish Group to 
consider the feasibility of an inquiry into ambulance delays and 

report findings to Cabinet.  
 

2.3. Having confirmed that an inquiry was not feasible they 
recommended that the cross-party Task and Finish Group continues 

with a revised remit to understand the impact of ambulance 
response times and delays on patient outcomes, taking account of 

the interdependences across the wider system, working with Health 
and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the 

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Their aim was to 
complete their work by the end of October 2022. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 8



HASCOSC, 12 December 2022: Report of the Prevention, Primary Care, Urgent and Emergency 

Care and Discharge Task and Finish Group 

Contact:  Tom Dodds, 01743 258518 2 

 

 

2.4. This paper shares their report, highlighting the key findings, 

recommendations to date and future areas of focus for health 
overview and scrutiny. The task and finish group scoped their work 

around three key stages: 
 

 Primary Care and preventing ED attendance 

 ED attendance and admission to hospital 

 Preparing for discharge from hospital and discharge from 

hospital 

 

2.5. The system and services that have fallen within the scope of this 

work are dynamic and complex. National, regional and local actions 
and activity have been identified and progressed whilst the task and 

finish group has been in operation.  
 

2.6. The task and finish group have worked with this knowledge to make 
recommendations that they hope will help inform understanding of: 

 
 how people and patients are making their choices about where 

to access health services and care,  

 how the end-to-end system across all system partners relates 
to each stage and step, and  

 opportunities to attract and retain health and care staff in the 
Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin area. 

 

 
 

3. Recommendations 

 

 
3.1. To consider and comment on the report and recommendations of 

the task and finish group attached at appendix 1. 
 

3.2. To recommend that the report is presented to the Joint Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee to inform their work 

programming and the identification of future topics and agenda 
items. 

 
 

 

REPORT 

 

4. Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal 

 
 

4.1. There are a wide range of risks and opportunities associated with 
the focus of this report. Well reported risks include ambulances 

Page 2



HASCOSC, 12 December 2022: Report of the Prevention, Primary Care, Urgent and Emergency 

Care and Discharge Task and Finish Group 

Contact:  Tom Dodds, 01743 258518 3 

 

being delayed at EDs and not being able to be released to respond 
to other emergency calls, delays for people being able to access 

treatment in EDs, patients in hospitals losing their independence 
and mobility during long stays.  

 
4.2. These risks come with corresponding opportunities, including 

preventing demand for people needing to attend EDs, and through 
reducing calls for ambulances. This might be through  
 improving the understanding of those who attend EDs when 

they could have their health needs met better by other health 
services such as those within Primary Care, including at 

pharmacies, 
 Helping people to be well for longer and reduce their need for 

health services, and  
 more provision and access to health and care services in 

communities.  
 

 
 

5. Financial Implications 
 

5.1. Whilst this report does not have any financial implications the 

provision of social care for people who are leaving hospital can be a 
cost to the council. Members were informed that where patients 

have been identified for discharge from hospital, but are not 
discharged, the council has to pay for the ‘booked for care’. 

 
5.2. There are opportunities to realise reductions in demand for services 

through prevention of avoidable illness resulting in the need to be 

admitted to hospital care, and the prevent the need for ambulance 
conveyance to an ED where a person could be better cared for 

where they live.  
 

6. Climate Change Appraisal 

 
6.1. Providing health care and support closer to where someone lives will 

reduce the need for them to travel to access the services they 
require.   

 
6.2. The reduction in demand for transport to EDs by ambulance through 

can have a positive effect on carbon reduction. This could be 

realised by changing the way that people are supported and 
r43esponded to e.g. in their home by Community Response, or by 

the ambulance crew who might ‘see and treat’ a patient when they 
attend a call rather than conveying them  

 

7. Background 
 

7.1. The task and finish group formed following a resolution at Council 

on the 12 May 2022 to establish a Task and Finish Group to 

Page 3



HASCOSC, 12 December 2022: Report of the Prevention, Primary Care, Urgent and Emergency 

Care and Discharge Task and Finish Group 

Contact:  Tom Dodds, 01743 258518 4 

 

consider the feasibility of an inquiry into ambulance delays and 
report findings to Cabinet.  
 

7.2. Having confirmed that an inquiry was not feasible they 

recommended that the cross-party Task and Finish Group continues 
with a revised remit to understand the impact of ambulance 
response times and delays on patient outcomes, taking account of 

the interdependences across the wider system, working with Health 
and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the 

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  
 

7.3. They have considered a range of data and information from 
national, regional and local sources. This has helped them develop a 

view across the system including how the different services and 
organisations interact and impact on each other, and how changes 
in behaviour and demand can have impacts that are wider and more 

far reaching than might have been initially expected. 
 

7.4. They recognised that the system is complex with different routes 
into and out of services, with different drivers and outcomes.  

Making changes at one stage can have unplanned consequences 
and similarly if demand increases at one end, and the processes 

don’t move at the same pace further along in the system this can 
have an impact. Through their work they were aware that a lot has 
been taking place nationally, regionally and locally over recent 

months to identify opportunities and tackle the challenges. 
 

7.5. The task and finish group have made recommendations that cover 
the following areas:  

 
A. Understanding of current and future need in communities and 

opportunities to close gaps in capacity and skills. 
B. Data sharing across system partners to inform the design, 

targeting and evaluation of programmes and initiatives across 

all system partners 
C. Mapping of all the end-to-end pathways and inward and 

outward patient flows to identify options to reduce/avoid ED 
attendance and calls for ambulances. 

D. Improving health literacy to ensure that all groups in 
communities understand where they can access treatment 

appropriately i.e. rather than attend EDs. 
E. Report figures for those clinically fit for discharge alongside 

the corresponding figures for those ‘ready to go’ for discharge 

to support a more complete picture of the situation for 
patients who need ongoing care to safely move on from 

hospital.   
F. The introduction of a formal mechanism that rotates staff 

through different health and care roles, broadening their 
experience and career options. 

Page 4



HASCOSC, 12 December 2022: Report of the Prevention, Primary Care, Urgent and Emergency 

Care and Discharge Task and Finish Group 

Contact:  Tom Dodds, 01743 258518 5 

 

G. That the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
maintain a robust view across the system including following 

up on key issues identified in the task and finish group report 
and the areas for further consideration. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but 
does not include items containing exempt or confidential information) 

 

 

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder) 

 

Cecilia Motley 

 

Local Member  

All 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 - Report of the Prevention, Primary Care, Urgent and Emergency 
Care, and Discharge Task and Finish Group 

 

Page 5



HASCOSC, 12 December 2022: Report of the Prevention, Primary Care, Urgent and Emergency 

Care and Discharge Task and Finish Group 

Contact:  Tom Dodds, 01743 258518 6 

 

 

Page 6



 

 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Report of the Prevention, Primary 
Care, Urgent and Emergency Care, 
and Discharge Task and Finish 
Group 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Date: 9 November 2022

Appendix 1 

Page 7



 

 2 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Acknowledgments 

 

The task and finish group have taken a view across the different aspects of the 
services and systems that contribute to preventing and avoiding people needing to 
be transported to hospital, being admitted to hospital and discharged from hospital. 

Through their work they have recognised the complexity and the many different 
moving parts involved, and that there is a lot of work being undertaken in Shropshire 

and Telford and Wrekin to identify and implement opportunities to reduce demand 
and improve the flow of patients and their experience and the experience of staff. 
They have appreciated the information and evidence that has been made available to 

them, including the sharing of knowledge and understanding of the current situation 
and future intentions. They see the related topics as key features for future strategies 

and plans across the Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin area, especially preventing 
need and reducing demand, and as such being the focus of health overview and 
scrutiny work in the coming years. 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Members of the Task and Finish Group: 

  Claire Wild 

 Geoff Elner 
 Edward Towers 

 Heather Kidd 
 Kate Halliday 
 Julia Evans 

Page 8



 

 3 

Report 

 
Introduction 

 

Context 
Ambulance response times in Shropshire have been moving away from the target 
levels required for the over the past couple of years. Response times in rural areas 

have historically been slower than in more urban areas and the difference has been 
maintained as response times have been getting longer. This reflects patterns and 

issues nationally. 
 
Concern about the time it takes for ambulances to respond to calls has been growing 

locally and nationally, with regular media reporting on ambulances queuing outside of 
Emergency Departments (EDs) because they are unable to transfer their patients 

and respond to the next emergency call.  
 
The members of the task and finish group have been clear from their first 

conversations about the topic that addressing the underlying symptoms including 
delays in ambulances transferring patients into EDs and avoidable visits to EDs by 

patients requires a system wide understanding of the causes and solutions within a 
complex environment. Having this will help to identify the most suitable and effective 
options that need to be explored and implemented to prevent attendance and 

admittance, and that improve the flow of patients through their time in hospital back 
to where they live in their communities.  

 
With this clarity, the task and finish group scoped their work around three key stages: 
 

 Primary Care and preventing ED attendance 

 ED attendance and admission to hospital 

 Preparing for discharge from hospital and discharge from hospital 

 

Page 9



 

 4 

The view from the national perspective 
A recent report by the Healthcare Safety Investigation Branch (Interim Bulletin 16 

June 2022) identified the need for the DHSC to lead a national response and conduct 
an integrated review of the health and social care system to identify risks to patient 

safety associated with the flow of patients in, through and out of hospital and to 
implement any changes necessary.   
 
The Royal College of Emergency Medicine “12 hour stays in the Emergency 

Department”(June 2022) accompanying press release called on the government to 

look at Short medium and long term plans. 
 
Dr Adrian Boyle, Vice President of the Royal College of Emergency Medicine is 

quoted in the press release, including: 
 

In the short-term, the government must set out a meaningful plan for social care that 
includes recruitment and investment in the social care workforce and paying a wage 
that values and reflects significance of their role. In the medium-term, the government 

must finally commit to publishing a fully funded long-term workforce plan that recruits 
new staff into the health service and includes measures to retain existing staff who 

are burned out and questioning their careers. Then will it be possible to open 
the 13,000 staffed beds required to drive meaningful improvement within the health 

service.” 
 

 
 

 

Page 10

https://rcem.ac.uk/new-report-shows-13000-staffed-beds-required-across-the-nhs-to-drive-meaningful-change-and-improvement/


 

 5 

Analysis of Ambulance Response Times in the |Shropshire CCG area 
 

Category Response Target 

response 
time (mean) 

Response time to 

90% of all 
incidents  

Category 1 An immediate response to a life-
threatening condition, such as cardiac or 

respiratory arrest 

7 minutes 15 minutes 

Category 2 A serious condition, such as stroke or 
chest pain, which may require rapid 
assessment and/or urgent transport 

18 minutes 40 minutes 

Category 3 An urgent problem, such as an 

uncomplicated diabetic issue, which 
requires treatment and transport to an 
acute setting.; In some instance patients 

might be treated in their home by 
ambulance staff 

n/a 2 hours 

Category 4 A non-urgent problem, such as stable 
clinical cases, which requires 

transportation to a hospital ward or clinic 

n/a 3 hours 

 
Analysis of the West Midlands Ambulance Service (WMAS) response time data for 

Shropshire CCG area and the constituent postcode pre-fix areas demonstrates that 
response times in rural areas are longer than for urban areas. This has been a 
historic pattern that has continued over more recent years. It is important to note that 

WMAS performance is assessed over the whole of the geography it covers and not 
the individual constituent local authority areas.   

 
The total number of WMAS incident contacts for the Shropshire CCG area look to 
have reduced over the past 12 months, mostly for the category 3 calls and to a lesser 

extent category 4 calls. This is shown in the top line in the chart below and in the grey 
and yellow lines for categories 3 and 4 respectively. Category 1 calls and category 2 

calls have increased over the period of data, with the latter having by far the greatest 
number of incident contacts. 

Page 11



 

 6 

 
 

There has been a noticeable increase in the number of postcode areas where targets 
were missed and response times increased, with the results for January 2021 

onwards in the data analysed standing out. During 2021 and 2022 the missing of 
targets and longer response times increased across all 4 call categories. This 
coincides with the increasing incidence of ambulance handover delays at A&E. The 

four charts below show the number of minutes achieved for 9 out of 10 incident 
contacts for the four different response categories with the orange line denoting the 

target level. 
 

 
 

The visible and reported symptoms which triggered the commissioning of the task 
and finish group focused initially on ambulance response times. The task and finish 

Page 12



 

 7 

group quickly identified that the issues and the solutions were system wide and only 
as a system working together would effective and sustainable impact be realised. 

Page 13



 

 8 

 
1. Primary Care and preventing attendance at EDs 

Factors influencing the demand at EDs and at acute hospitals overall were identified 
as: 

 

 Access to GPs and/or patients not getting the answers they needed so they 

attend EDs 

 Lack of understanding of the healthcare system and where services are 

available e.g. people who have moved from other countries may not have 

experienced primary care, including wider services at GP practices and 

services available at pharmacies, so attend EDs based on their previous 

knowledge and experience 

 Covid vaccination experience showed that fewer young adults were registered 

with a GP practice and therefore could be more likely to attend EDs 

 Avoidable conveyance of older people and those with an end of life (EoL) plan 

to hospital, which is via EDs, when they would be better remaining where they 

live, e.g. following a fall. 

 

Access to Primary Care in rural areas and health services more widely is a challenge 
faced by communities, and in particular by people who do not have their own car and 

rely on community and public transport. Often this can be older members of rural 
communities who may be more vulnerable and have more health needs. 
 

A fundamental challenge for the Shropshire Council area (and the more rural areas of 
the Telford and Wrekin) is how to provide access to services in predominantly rural 

area, with the acute hospital services centrally located in Shrewsbury and Telford, 
with community hospitals providing some services including midwife led maternity 
units, rehabilitation wards and minor injuries units (MIU) in Whitchurch, Ludlow and 

Bridgnorth, plus a MIU at the Oswestry Health Centre.  
 

Whilst there are GP practices and pharmacies in towns and villages across the 
county, there are areas that are some distance from services, with no or limited 
public transport, and these same areas can also have challenges with digital 

connectivity which reduces options for services to be delivered and to be accessed 
differently. Similar issues exist for people who need to live in care homes, where 

accommodation could be located outside of the communities they have lived with 
social connections to family and friends. 
 

 
The Fuller stocktake report 2022 has been shared with the task and finish group. The 

Shropshire Council Health and Adult Social are Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
were informed that Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin ICS have adopted it to inform the 
integration of primary care services locally. The report provides a number of case 

studies with examples of improved prevention/ deterrence of admission to A&E / 
hospital. Three case studies, summarised below, were of particular interest to the 

task and finish group members: 
 
 

Page 14

https://www.england.nhs.uk/publication/next-steps-for-integrating-primary-care-fuller-stocktake-report/


 

 9 

Streaming patients using systematic triage and clinical judgement and using this 
understanding to develop multi-site approach across different practices to ensure 

continuity of care for those with the highest levels of complexity and vulnerability, as 
well as enabling on the day access for who are generally well and for whom 

continuity is less important. 
Question: Could a similar model work in Shropshire, if not operating already? For 

example across Primary Care Networks (PCNs), or practices operating across 

linked/multiple sites? 

 

Manging demand and capacity across primary care by practices logging their on-the-
day status online, with the CCG (at the time of the case study) supporting practices 
reporting capacity issues to find a solution. This has enabled some practices to 

develop an anticipated pressures reporting system to get ahead of demand and 
capacity issues the day before. 
Question: Could the sharing of primary care data across the ICS avert pressures on 

specific parts of the primary care system freeing up appointments? Is it achievable in 
Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin? 

 

Introducing an anticipatory care model to maximise people’s wellbeing, maintain their 

independence, and empower people to make their own decisions about their care. 
Those eligible in the case study had moderate frailty and eight or more comorbidities 
or moderate/severe frailty who had not been in contact with a GP in the past 6 

months. They received a holistic assessment and comprehensive multi-disciplinary 
team (MDT) review which developed recommendations based on the individual’s 

need and wishes.  
Question: Can health and social care services work more closely together to prevent 

admissions to hospital for those at a higher risk? 

Page 15



 

 10 

 
2. ED attendance and admission to hospital 

Analysis of the nationally published ED performance scorecards focusing on the data 
for Shrewsbury and Telford Hospital Trust for April to July 2022 shows: 

 Older patients spend more time in ED than patients in other age groups and 

are more likely to be admitted as an inpatient. Length of time in ED for these 

older patients could be symptomatic of patients waiting for a bed on a ward to 

be available. 

 There were increasing proportions of people who attended ED who left before 

they received treatment. The smallest proportion of those leaving the 

department before treatment was completed were in the older age groups with 

July figures of 7% for 65 to 79 and 4% for 80+. This may be related to there 

being more likely to be admitted. The 18 to 34 age group had highest 

proportion at 20% of all attendances who left before they received treatment, 

followed by 35 to 64 with 13%, 14 to 17 and 0 to 4 with 12%, and 5 to 13 with 

11%. 

 The highest numbers and proportions of unplanned readmittance to ED in 7 

days in July were in the 18 to 34 and 35 to 64 age bands with 10% (210 

readmittances) and 7% (210) respectively. The highest proportion was in the 

14 to 17 age band with 11%. 

 The time to initial assessment for those arriving at ED by ambulance were 

longer than the national average in April and May 2022, with the figures for 

June and July showing marked increases that were much longer than the 

national averages. Time to treatment also increased for SaTH in June and 

July, moving above the national average. 

 These results are part of the picture that illustrates the pressure on the 

Emergency Department, the impact on those arriving at the ED by ambulance, 

as well as the likelihood that those being admitted as inpatients via ED are 

more likely to be older or elderly people.  

 Questions remain about those who leave the ED before being treated, and 

may need to form the basis of an ongoing focus to get greater clarity about: 

 Whether it is evidence that people did not need to be there and should 

have been looking for a service via Primary Care?  

 whether they presented to a different ED or represent at the same ED on 

later days?  

 Whether they needed to have treatment and are not getting it when they 

need it?  

 Whether there is or has been any follow-up on those who leave the ED 

before treatment across all age groups to understand their outcomes and 

experience? 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 16



 

 11 

Comparison of geographic provision 
(Locations identified as geographic neighbours/sharing services, and family group local authorities) 

 
Local 
Authority 

Area 
(sq. 
miles) 

Population 
(Census 
2021) 

Population 
increase 

65+ 
population 

Population 
density (per 
hectare) 

Additional 
comments 

Hospitals in the 
area 
(Acute and 

Community) 

Shropshire 1,235 323,600 5.7% 25% circa 1 
person per 
hectare 

Households 
are spread 
across all 
areas of the 

geography. 

1x Acute Hospital 
(RSH) 
3x Community 
Hospitals (providing 

MIU) 
1x Health Centre 
(providing MIU) 

Telford and 
Wrekin 

112.1 185,600 11.4% 17.6% 5.7  1x Acute Hospital 
(PRH) 

Pow ys 2,008 133,200 0.2% 27.7% 0.26 Large areas 

are not 
inhabited 
due to 
landscape/ 

geography 

9x Community 

Hospitals (4 
providing MIU) 

Northumberland 1,936 320,600 1.4% 24% 0.6 97% rural 
50% live in 
3% of urban 
land in the 

SE of county 
 
Large areas 
are not 

inhabited 
due to 
landscape/ 
geography 

1x Specialist 
Emergency Care 
3x General 
Hospitals (Urgent 

Care Centres) 
5x Community 
Hospitals (3 
providing MIU) 

1x new  integrated 
health and social 
care scheme for 
patients requiring 

inpatient support 
for people follow ing 
illness, injury or 
time in hospital) 

1x NHS Centre 

Cornw all 1,376 570,300 7.1% 25% 1.4 40% live in 
communities 
of less than 
3000 people 

4m tourists 
per year 

1x Acute Hospital 
1x Hospital w ith 
24hr Urgent Care 
Centre 

10x Community 
Hospitals (9 
providing MIU) 

Source: Various NHS w ebsites for the different NHS Trusts. ONS Census 2021, Local Authority Websites 

 

 

Page 17



 

 12 

 
3. Preparing for discharge from hospital  

Members of the task and finish group were informed that a range of requirements 
needed to be completed to enable the safe and effective discharge of a patient. As 

well as matters relating to medication and equipment having an impact, members 
were also informed about transport at discharge. They heard that transport 

arrangements for patients who are being discharged can take some time to be put in 
place, and that care homes will have a ‘closing time’ for admitting residents. As a 
result, this can mean that a patient identified as ready for discharge may not be 

discharged if transport cannot get them to the care home by the closing time for 
resident admission.   

 
The task and finish group also sought to understand more about delayed discharges 
from acute hospitals, building on their understanding about the role of medication, 

equipment and transport in someone not only being identified as clinically fit for 
discharge, but also their inclusion on the ‘ready to go list’ , i.e. where they have 
everything in place for their discharge.  

 
They believe that whilst someone being clinically fit for discharge reflects the 

assessment of the health professionals in the hospital it should also be 
communicated alongside a clear view of the number and proportion of those clinically 
fit for discharge who are on the ‘ready to go’ list as this provides a true reflection of 

those who are ready to leave hospital with the different requirements and 
arrangements in place for their support, reablement and to be able to live as 

independently as possible.   
 
Members learned that where care had been booked and confirmed for a patient who 

was subsequently not discharged as planned, the council has to pay for the ‘booked 
for care’.  

 
 
Social Care 

Shropshire Council, as with all Councils, moved to “Discharge to Assess” during the 
pandemic, with in the region of 1,000 additional discharges during and post-covid 

compared to pre-covid.  
 
A comparison of discharges that the council supported in Q1 2019/20 and Q1 

2022/23 showed that the 2022/23 figure (788) was 57% greater than in the same 
period in 2019/20 (500). 

 
Shropshire has a fairly high number of care home beds compared with other local 
authority areas in the region, but the issue is with the complexity of care needs. Often 

those being discharged have more complex care needs, they may be more poorly 
and potentially require 2 to 1 care. As a result, it can take more time to admit and 

settle in a discharged patient into a care home, with the care homes having a 
deadline after which they would not be able to accept a new resident.   
 

The available care home beds are not just available for hospital support, they must 
be available for cases from the community via social care or for people who are 

Page 18



 

 13 

arranging and funding their own care. This needs to be understood by all parts of the 
system.  

 
It is very rare for a patient to be discharged out of hospital to a long-term placement. 

The reablement model is employed with the aim to help people regain their 
independence and not need paid for care, or to maximise their independence and 
reduce the amount of care they need. The council works with Shropshire Community  

Trust to ensure wrap-around therapeutic services are in place.  
 

The reablement model is resource intensive, requiring a lot of officer capacity to carry 
out the assessment and reablement support (wrap-around therapeutic support). For 
domiciliary care at discharge the council runs the START service (Short Term 

Assessment and Reablement Team). This is the council’s in-house step down and 
step-up (admissions avoidance). Community Hospitals (Bridgnorth, Ludlow and 

Whitchurch) have reablement wards which are part of the provision in the community.  
 
In terms of the wider domiciliary care provision in the Shropshire Council area, there 

are in the region of 89 domiciliary care providers in the area. Members understood 
that one of the questions that is being considered is whether this is too many for them 

to be able to operate at scale. 
 
Work is also progressing on how technology plays a role in supporting people to be 

more independent. Members heard that care providers are coming on board and 
seeking support to be able to adopt technology as part of the packages of care they 

provide. 
 
Members raised concerns about the lack of clarity about the future of the three 

remaining community hospitals in the Shropshire Council area. Anecdotal information 
that has been shared with members that indicates the possibility of the facilities being 

closed, removing access to services from the communities in largely rural areas they 
serve, including the step-down beds in the rehabilitation wards. 
 

 
Attracting and retaining staff 

Members recognised the challenges of recruitment and retention within the system 
and the contribution that this has on the ability to provide services. They noted a 
range of factors that could impact on this.  

 
The importance of access to rest breaks and refreshments and to toilet breaks to 

employee welfare was noted, as was the challenges of ensuring they can take place 
in services that are responding to demand, whether to an emergency call or due to 
the pressure on the service. For example, ambulance crews often operate from 

stand-off points rather than from a base location with facilities; waiting to transfer a 
patient at A&E, followed by a quick turnaround to a new call. 

 
Members heard anecdotally that long shifts i.e. 12 hours long, may have 
unsustainable impacts on the workforce including a risk of burning staff out at a faster 

rate. It was also noted that: 
 there is no childcare for shift workers at SaTH e.g. the privately owned nursery at the 

Royal Shrewsbury Hospital runs 9.00am to 5.00pm  

Page 19



 

 14 

 whilst not a recent development, the move away from nursing staff being able to work 

2 nights a week to fit in with their children resulted in many leaving their roles 

There is continued competition with other employment sectors for staff for some 
health and care roles, with retail and supermarkets often identified.  

 
During the task and finish group’s period of operation data was published by ‘Skills 

for Care’ (22 October 2022) on the social care workforce nationally and at the local 
level. 1 in 9 jobs in Shropshire was unfilled in 2021/22 which is c6%. Nationally the 
figure was nearly 11% in September 2022 and for the West Midlands it was 10%.  

Aligned with this is the rate of turnover which was 28% in Shropshire and 29% 
nationally, with the highest rates in care workers and direct care staff. Commenting 

on this situation both Skills for Care and Age UK identified improved pay (and 
conditions) being required. 
 

For the 2022/23 year, before the cost-of-living crisis, Shropshire Council increased 
the fees it paid by 6% to enable an hourly rate of £10.40ph. In addition, the council 

pays above the rate for provision in more rural areas, reflecting the extra mileage 
requirements and the higher fuel costs. 
 

The opportunity for more joined up approach to workforce matters across the system 
continues. The council has worked for many years with Shropshire Partners in Care 

(SPiC), and more recently with the Integrated Care System including looking at all 
age solutions, including how to make a career in Health and Care attractive to 
younger people already living in the area, or to attract young people to work in, move 

to and live in the area. Local recruitment fairs have been used, including to help with 
season demands such as winter pressures, in part recognising that some people will 

be interested in earning additional income in the run up to the festive period and into 
the new year. 
 

Some continuing question related to the health and care workforce that Members 
reflected on were: 

 
“Are the good things about care sector employment shared enough?” and,  
“Do we know enough about what matters to health and care workers that need to be 

protected or put in place to attract them or to keep them in their roles?”  
 

In terms of broader incentives to attract and retain health and care staff, a wider and 
more strategic challenge for the system partners recognised by the task and finish 
group is access to affordable and suitable accommodation for health and care 

workers, that is in the right place.  
 

Members queried whether people in these roles can afford to live in the locations that 
provide them with good access to work, opportunities and services for them and their 
families, particularly in rural areas and areas with higher populations of vulnerable 

people or people that need more frequent access to health services and to support? 
Is enough understood about the challenges for current and future staff in terms of 

cost of living where they want to, where demand for services and support is now and 
the future, and the options and opportunities that could help?   
 

 

Page 20



 

 15 

Areas for further consideration relating to preparing for discharge from hospital: 
 

How is the mobility and independence of inpatients maintained in hospitals? How is 
‘PJ paralysis’ avoided?  

 
Are there any places in the country where 24/7 care is fully operational? Where are 
the NHS locally with 24/7 care? What are the key drivers for success in 24/7 care and 

can these be replicated in Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin? 
 

How much impact does the provision or non-provision of 24/7 care have on timely 
planned discharges from hospital?  
 

How many patients on average are delayed nationally, regionally, and locally each 
day as a result of 24/7 care not being in place? For all three what does this represent 

as a proportion of all delayed discharges and planned discharges?  
 
How many patients are delayed on average over a weekend nationally, regionally, 

and locally as a result of not being able to be discharged on a Friday due to 24/7 care 
not being available? For all three what does this represent as a proportion of all 

delayed discharges and planned discharges? 
 
How can any gaps in staffing in the key professions that underpin 24/7 care be 

closed e.g. pharmacists, radiographers? Is doing this a practicable reality locally and 
what would the timescales be if it was? If 24/7 care cannot be realised locally, what 

innovations and interventions could help make the difference? 

 

How does the number of acute hospital beds per head of population in Shropshire 

and Telford and Wrekin, plus taking account of the mid-Wales population, compare to 
the national averages and region averages, plus with other geographies with similar 

demographic profiles e.g. Northumberland and Cornwall?  
 
For these same places, what are the numbers of reablement beds/community beds 

per head of population and how does this compare to the Shropshire and Telford and 
Wrekin area? 

 
What is the strategy for local community-based services in the Shropshire and 
Telford and Wrekin areas? 

 
What needs to be in place in the community to facilitate more timely discharge from 

acute hospitals that is not already in place? What needs to happen to help make this 
occur, and when? 
 

Are reablement beds in community hospitals and beds in care homes in the right 
areas of the county e.g. where people who need reablement support live?  

 
How do the number beds now and in the future compare to the current and projected 
increases in the 65+ population and the 85+ population?  

 
Are there areas of Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin where access to community-

based provision is lower? What impact does this have on people aiming to return to 

Page 21



 

 16 

these areas when they are discharged? What impact does this have on other areas 
of the county? 

 
What role could or will virtual ward beds play in reducing the need for people to stay 

in acute hospital beds, community hospital-based rehabilitation beds, and care home 
beds? 
 

What is the impact of the availability of suitable homes and accommodation for 
people to be discharged to – including issues related to timeliness of adaptations and 

access to the suitable equipment when it is needed – especially for the 
implementation and reach of the virtual ward? 

 

 
 

 

Page 22



 

 17 

 
Conclusions 

The route into and out of hospital-based services is truly end-to-end with 
dependences and interdependences across the system affecting the flow of people 

and patients and how smoothly and effectively the different moving parts join up and 
work together. Speeding up or slowing down different parts of the system can have 
unplanned and unwanted impacts. However, what is clear is that preventing demand 

through improved health and wellbeing and through providing the care and support 
people need, particularly those who are more vulnerable and need greater access to 

services.  
 
In the local area challenges associated with the providing services and access to 

services across a large geographic area with a dispersed rural population and an 
increasingly aging population, add further considerations to a moving and complex 

situation. Analysis of the Shropshire Council area population in recent years identified 
that older people made up a greater proportion of those living in rural areas (places 
with populations of less than 10,000 people), than the urban areas. 

 
This can include higher costs to provide services reflecting:  

 longer travel time per visit e.g. for domiciliary carers,  

 transport requirements for people and patients to reach services,  

 longer response times e.g. for ambulances to reach patients,  

 incorporating rural proofing into service planning, provision and decisions. 

Demography also plays a role in current and expected future demand. The above 
national average 65+ and 85+ populations and the projected increases in these 

populations are expected to result in continued rising demand for primary care, 
Emergency Department (ED) attendance and admission into acute hospital beds.  

 
Against this backdrop a challenge to the whole system for coming years will be 
design, commissioning, and provision of services in the communities that people live 

in that helps to prevent them needing to access services, and where they do need to 
access services, it can be at home or as close to home as possible, unless their 

needs are such that they need care in an acute hospital setting.  
 
Within a geographically large, primarily rural and sparsely populated area access to 

and awareness of the location and purpose of primary care and health and care 
services such as those in and minor injuries units. This more widely avai lable 

provision, combined with awareness raising and improved health literacy, especially 
for the sections of the community identified as unnecessarily attending EDs who 
could have their health needs met in different ways, has the potential to help reduce 

demand in EDs and improve the timeliness of treatment. 
 

To this end there needs to be mutually supportive strategies in place for current and 
future acute hospital services (the Hospital Transformation Programme), and a robust 
and comprehensive programme that has the local and community focus. This would 

need to take account of rural proofing issues and have cross system investment in a 
mixed provision that makes the most of the available developments in technology 

and infrastructure, and which organisations and groups are best placed to be 
commissioned to provide the services and support required.   

Page 23



 

 18 

Throughout this work the members of the task and finish group have maintained a 
strong view on the importance of the workforce in the delivery of the services now 

and in the future. Recruitment and retention is an ongoing challenge in the system, 
from acute hospitals through to social care. What needs to happen to attract people 

to work and live in the area who have the right experience, skills, qualifications, and 
motivation for all of the different roles in the system, and help them want to stay and 
work in the area?   

 
Whilst outside of the scope of the work task and finish group members are concerned 

about the impact of the cost of living crisis where people (especially those on fixed 
incomes or low incomes might be making hard choices about food and heating), 
combined with the expected increase in Covid 19 cases and potential for a 

challenging flu season, could set up a perfect storm for Urgent and Emergency Care, 
and the wider system which impacts on and is impacted by what happens through 

EDs and discharge from acute hospitals.  
 

Page 24



 

 19 

Recommendations 

The members of the Task and Finish group are aware that there is considerable work 

underway in the system, as with other areas of the country, to reduce ambulance 
waits and pressure at EDs. If work that would deliver the recommendations is already 

planned or underway, please can this be set out in the responses to accepted 
recommendations including what is being done, the timelines for action, and how the 
impact and progress will be evaluated and when. 

 

1. Recommendation: An evaluation should be completed to understand current 

and future need in different communities, the community capacity available to 

deliver social and health care, and based on this whether there are sufficient 

skills available in the community, and how to best close the gaps overall and in 

specific geographies. 

 

2. Recommendation: Data sharing across all of the system partners needs to 

take place consistently and comprehensively to enable the achievement of 

shared outcomes. In this instance this needs to be for the end-to-end system 

and could be used to design, target and evaluate different programmes and 

initiatives including stratifying the population and identifying people with health 

needs e.g. those who would benefit from advanced care plans, those who 

would benefit from early intervention, or prevention. 

 

3. Recommendation: A full pathway mapping exercise should be carried out 

using this data to understand the end-to-end pathways, the patient flows 

including the different inward and outward patient entry and exit points, and 

the different reasons for ambulance calls and ED attendance. This would help 

to identify opportunities to reduce/avoid ED attendance, calls for ambulances 

and admissions. (From access to primary care and preventing attendance at 

ED/avoidable calls for an ambulance, through ED and admission as an 

inpatient, to 24/7 care and discharge and capacity in the community for NHS 

step down beds/virtual wards, care home beds and domiciliary care).  

 

4. Recommendation: A comprehensive programme of Health Literacy should be 

developed and implemented based on the insights and understanding 

developed through analysis of the data and intelligence on Primary Care and 

ED activity, the soft intelligence from primary research and engagement 

activity e.g. why people are going to ED, with a view to segmentation and 

targeted social marketing/behavioural economics to help raise awareness and 

change behaviours. 

 

5. Recommendation: In the interests of transparency and developing greater 

understanding of what needs to be in place to enable effective discharge from 

hospital, reference to the numbers of those identified as clinically fit for 

discharge should be made alongside a clear view of the number and 

proportion of those patients who are on the ‘ready to go’ list.  

 

6. Recommendation: A formal mechanism should be progressed that enables the 

structured rotation of staff into the different health and care roles in the 

Page 25



 

 20 

organisations and services within the ICS. This can help develop their 

understanding of how the whole system works together, promote the 

opportunity for a career for those looking for one (this may be clinical 

leadership and not just the progression into management), and help attract 

and retain staff in a competitive market.  

 

7. Recommendation: That the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

maintain a robust view of the wider system and the component parts that 

impact on and are impacted on by the urgent and emergency care pathway, in 

particular following up on significant areas such as the development and 

transformation of local/community services including prevention, admission 

avoidance and post discharge reablement provision. This area should be a 

feature of the Integrated Care Strategy with delivery across all system partners 

and all geographic levels across Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin. 

 
 
 

Page 26



   
 

   
 

  

Health and Adult Social 

Care Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee  

 

21 November 2022 

 

Item 

 

Public 

 

 

Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Work Programme 

 

Responsible officer 

Tom Dodds, Organisational Performance Manager 

tom.dodds@shrtopshire.gov.uk 

01743 258518 

 

1.0 Summary 

1.1 

 

This paper presents the Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee proposed work programme topics for 2022/23.  

 

2.0 Recommendations 

2.1 Committee are asked to members to:  

 agree the proposed committee work programme topics attached as 

appendix 1. 

 set out and confirm objectives, added value, evidence required for each topic  

 suggest changes to the committee work programme and 

 recommend other topics to consider. 

 

3.0 Next steps 

3.1 Officers will present a refreshed work programme at each committee meeting. In 

addition, the committee have the option to meet informally between committee 

meetings to discuss which topics they wish to scrutinise at future meetings. 

 

List of background papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does not 

include items containing exempt or confidential information) 

None 

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder) 

All 

Local Member 

All  

Appendices 

Page 27

Agenda Item 10



Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 12 July 2021 Overview and Scrutiny 
Work Programme 2021-2022 

 
 

Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee work programme 

 

Page 28



   
 

   
 

 

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

Work Programme: Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Topic Shropshire 
Council 
Priority 

Shropshire 
Council 
Strategic 
Objective 

Objectives for the 
topic 

Expected 
Impact/added 
value  

Committee 
meeting 
dates 

Information/ 
evidence required 

Witnesses (in 
person/written) 

Access to Primary 
Care in 
Shropshire 

Healthy 
People 

Partnerships Physical Access 
Digital Access 
What is the art of the 
possible for Primary 
Care? 
Availability of joined 
up primary care – GP, 
pharmacy, dentist … . 
Can a broader range of 
care/therapies be 
provided closer to 
where people live? 
To understand 
planning (housing and 
economic growth) and 
rural inequalities 

New ideas and 
different 
thinking 
Learning from 
other areas 
Improved 
accessibility 
Patient 
experience 
 

Dec/Jan Outputs of the 
Ambulance 
response time Task 
and Finish Group 
Exercise on 
prescription (not 
free) – Access to 
leisure centres 
Access to well-
being centres 
So 

ICS – Director 
Partnerships 
ICS – Director 
Comms and 
Engagement 
Other LA areas 
e.g. Powys, 
Family Group 
LAs  
 

Shrewsbury 
Health and 
Wellbeing Hub 

Healthy 
People 

Partnerships What is the evidence 
for this model of 
provision? 
What are the decision 
making criteria for 
choice of the site? 
Weighting? 
What options are 
there/have there 
been? 

Giving local 
communities a 
voice 
Presenting 
different 
information 
and evidence 
Challenge and 
transparency 
 

19 
September 
10.00am - 
postponed 
 
Rearranged:  
31 October 
2022 
 

Weighting for the 
decision-making 
criteria? 
Costs for running 
public transport to 
give access? 
Understanding 
impact of access on 
attendance? 
Criteria for the 
funding behind this 

ICS – Director 
Partnerships 
ICS – Director 
Comms and 
Engagement 
Local GP 
surgeries – 
Patient 
Participation 
Groups 
 

P
age 31



Appendix 1 

Topic Shropshire 
Council 
Priority 

Shropshire 
Council 
Strategic 
Objective 

Objectives for the 
topic 

Expected 
Impact/added 
value  

Committee 
meeting 
dates 

Information/ 
evidence required 

Witnesses (in 
person/written) 

How are equalities and 
access issues being 
considered/addressed? 
How will mediation 
costs be covered? 
How will access be 
managed for a large 
site with many visitors 
that is on a shared site 
with STFC and the 
supermarket? 

Expect on 
going focus 
into 2023/24 
 

Cavell centre? 
What do they need 
to deliver to get 
the funding? 
Diagnostic centre? 
Engagement 
activity and plan, 
options and 
consultation and 
decision making 
process and 
gateways  

Social Prescribing Healthy 
People 

Partnerships 
 
Tackle 
inequalities 

To understand the post 
pandemic position and 
progress with social 
prescribing 
Accountability 
The reach 
The numbers  
The types of conditions 
Successes and learning 
To understand the 
implications of cross-
border issues e.g. MH 
Next steps 

Raise the 
profile and 
understanding 
Highlight 
vfm/benefits 
Spotlight on 
cross-border 
relationships 
with PTHB and 
Welsh GPs …  

January 2023 See objectives  

Shropshire 
Inequalities Plan –  
 
 

Healthy 
People 

Tackle 
inequalities 

Understand the 
breadth and the 
opportunities  

To inform 
future work 
programme 
topics. 

Moved to be 
online 
briefing 
session 

Urban v. rural 
service delivery 
costs 

DPH 
Public Health 
RSN? 

P
age 32



Appendix 1 

Topic Shropshire 
Council 
Priority 

Shropshire 
Council 
Strategic 
Objective 

Objectives for the 
topic 

Expected 
Impact/added 
value  

Committee 
meeting 
dates 

Information/ 
evidence required 

Witnesses (in 
person/written) 

To have a strong focus 
on rural inequalities – 
pockets/access to 
services/ access to 
housing 
Understand the links 
with the Health 
Disparities White 
paper 
Links to delivering 
Levelling Up  

 
To help 
identify 
thematic and 
geographic 
areas of focus 
and highest 
priority for 
action. 
 
To support the 
delivery of the 
Shropshire 
Plan 

(21.10.22) to 
inform 
identification 
of work 
programme 
topics 

Sparsity/Population 
density 
comparisons 
Fuel Poverty – oil 
and solid fuel 
Older properties – 
Recent housing 
quality study? 
Public and private 
rented sector 
Public access to 
funding for 
housing? 
What are the 
related health 
issues e.g. warm 
home, falls etc 
 

AD Homes and 
Communities  

The role of Rural 
Proofing in health 
and care service 
change risk 
assessment and 
decision making 
affecting rural 
areas 

Healthy 
People 

Tackle 
inequalities 

To understand what 
rural proofing means 
for Shropshire 
To set out/define what 
‘rural’ and ‘rurality’ 
means for the 
Shropshire Council 
area, including 
inequalities and access 
to services 

Defining a set 
of criteria for 
rural proofing 
in Shropshire – 
a checklist to 
evaluate 
reports/ 
proposals/ 
service 
developments 

End of year – 
look back 
review. 
March 2022 

 RSN rural 
proofing studies 
and evidence 

P
age 33



Appendix 1 

Topic Shropshire 
Council 
Priority 

Shropshire 
Council 
Strategic 
Objective 

Objectives for the 
topic 

Expected 
Impact/added 
value  

Committee 
meeting 
dates 

Information/ 
evidence required 

Witnesses (in 
person/written) 

To identify a 
view/position on rural 
proofing affecting 
Shropshire 
communities and 
services (based on 
work during the year) 
To identify the 
measures  

ASC Reforms: 
Market Position 
Statement  

Healthy 
People 
 
Healthy 
Economy 
 
 

Partnerships 
 
Skills and 
employment 
 
Housing 

To understand the 
needs in Shropshire 
and the gaps/ 
opportunities 
Plans and actions to 
deliver the level of 
services and support – 
SC and ICS plus 
Independent sector 
Sufficient numbers of 
the right homes, 
adaptations and 
support in the 
communities people 
live in – social 
sustainability. Short-
term investment for 
long-term 
sustainability/savings 

To identify 
opportunities 
to deliver 
homes and 
support 
differently 
using 
technology 
Looking at 
access to 
suitable levels 
of digital 
infrastructure 
to deliver  

21 
November 
2022 
 
Link to 
Ambulance 
Response 
Times task 
and finish 
group 

  P
age 34



Appendix 1 

Topic Shropshire 
Council 
Priority 

Shropshire 
Council 
Strategic 
Objective 

Objectives for the 
topic 

Expected 
Impact/added 
value  

Committee 
meeting 
dates 

Information/ 
evidence required 

Witnesses (in 
person/written) 

Implementing the 
Drug and Alcohol 
Strategy 

Healthy 
People 

Tackle 
Inequalities 
 
Partnerships 

Understand the new 
Government strategy 
Understand the 
Shropshire response to 
the new government 
strategy 
Understand the 
services commissioned 
for Shropshire in 
recent years  
Understand the impact 
achieved  

 tbc What are the 
patterns of 
demand for drug 
and alcohol 
support services? 
What are the 
trends for drug and 
alcohol deaths in 
Shropshire? 
What does the 
benchmarking 
information tell us?  
What are the 
effective 
treatments/ 
intervention 

PCC 
 
Possible joint 
T&F group with 
Communities 
Overview 
Committee 

 

Vaping in young 
people 

Healthy 
People 

Tackle 
Inequalities 

To understand the 
situation in Shropshire 
To highlight the health 
risks of vaping  
To understand 
whether there are 
gateway links to other 
drugs and harmful 
behaviour 

To have a 
proactive view 
of the situation 
To highlight 
and raise 
awareness 
locally with 
young people 
and  

tbc  Possible joint 
T&F group with 
People 
Overview 
Committee 

Draft Carers 
Strategy 

    tbc   

 

P
age 35



Appendix 1 

 

On-going topics to be built into the work programme: 

 Progress reporting and impact monitoring, including next steps with the implementation of the Shropshire Inequalities Plan – at least annually. 

 Focus, by exception, on progress and impact in relation to Shropshire Council service areas and the NHS locally delivering Health in All Policies, 

including integrated development and implementation of services that avoid working against each other and promoting perverse incentives 

through measures and targets. 

 

Member Briefing Sessions  

 Can be open to all members, but timing to correspond with topic maturity and member knowledge development in preparation for topic being 

considered in Overview and Scrutiny).  

 Overview and Scrutiny topics for inclusion in work programmes may be identified following briefing sessions. 

 

1. Shropshire Inequalities Plan (HASC Member briefing - 21 October 2022) 

2. Annual update of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment – Is it being reflected in the delivery pf the Shropshire Plan and the by the Integrated Care 

System strategy and delivery? 

3. Health In All Policies and Substitutions – 6 monthly updates on progress, impact and next steps. Briefing sessions or briefing paper – 

then identify and work programme topics where required? 

4. Adult Social Care Reforms to include Market Position Statement, Market Sustainability Plan, Cost of Care/Fee position, Future approach/Model of 

Care, and Care Cap Reform work. 

5. CQC Assurance of ASC departments and the ICS 

6. Liberty Protection Safeguards  

 

 

P
age 36


	Agenda
	8 Prevention, Primary Care, Urgent and Emergency Care, and Discharge Task and Finish Group Report
	Scrutiny PPUED TF group report

	10 Work Programme
	HASC WP


